M Gmail Paul Andrew Mitchell <supremelawfirm@gmail.com>

ATTENTION: Chief of Police, Seattle re: aiding and abetting impersonation of Federal
government officers: 18 U.S.C. 912, 1962(d)

Mon, Jun 22,
Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S. <supremelawfirm@gmail.com> 2020 at 7:00
PM
To: sheila.jerusalem@usdoj.gov, lauren.lambert@usdoj.gov, kara.mccarthy@usdoj.gov,
tannyr.m.watkins@usdoj.gov, pamela.wong@usdoj.gov
Bcc: [redacted]

p.s. Please remove me from DOJ's "black lists" -- ALL OF THEM!!

U.S. DOJ also has a VERY BIG PROBLEM here, and
to date nobody is doing anything about
infiltration of the Federal Bureau of Prisons:

http://www.supremelaw.org/cc/hill/tort.claim.bop/cvra/
http://www.supremelaw.org/cc/hill/tort.claim.bop/cvra/exhibits.htm <--- OBSTRUCTED!!

http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/tort.claim.bop/SF-95.htm <--- OBSTRUCTED!!!

If this discovery is just "too hot to handle", kindly forward this message,
and the message for SPD below, to a U.S. DOJ officer who can handle it
without "passing the buck".

/sl Paul

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Supreme Law Firm <paulandrewmitchell2004@yahoo.com>

Date: Mon, Jun 22, 2020 at 6:31 PM

Subject: ATTENTION: Chief of Police, Seattle re: aiding and abetting impersonation of
Federal government officers: 18 U.S.C. 912, 1962(d)

To: lauren.truscott@seattle.gov <lauren.truscott@seattle.gov>

Cc: heidi.tuttle@seattle.gov <heidi.tuttle @seattle.gov>,
BoardsandCommissions@seattle.gov <BoardsandCommissions@seattle.gov>
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PLEASE FORWARD TO:
Chief of Police
Seattle Police Department

Greetings Chief of Police:

Evidently, certain personnel of the Seattle Police Department

do lack the courage and skill to confirm evidence that

a multitude of Federal personnel, in Seattle and elsewhere in the USA,
do lack the mandatory credentials required by applicable

Federal laws.

As such, those Feds are all impostors, and felons.

They show contempt for the Oath of Office Clause and
Appointments Clause in the U.S. Constitution; and,
they show contempt for Acts of Congress which have
implemented those Clauses.

All such rogue Federal personnel are violating 18 U.S.C. 912, 1962(d)

and a number of other Federal criminal statutes, formally charged

in VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS, ON INFORMATION, linked below.
And, those same SPD personnel evidently believe they were entirely
justified to aid and abet all such Federal impostors, even though

the latter were properly charged with multiple FELONY federal offenses
itemized here:

http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/tort.claim.summary.amended.htm
(follow the links to 5 x Federal Tort Claims and supporting documents)

http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/vcce.list.htm
http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/vcc.matrix.htm
Aiding and abetting are expressly prohibited by 18 U.S.C. 2

("punishable as a principal" !!)

| didn't make these laws; Congress did!


http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/tort.claim.summary.amended.htm
http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/vcc.list.htm
http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/vcc.matrix.htm

Kindly refrain from ignoring the latter any longer, because
every single VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT, ON INFORMATION
was expressly required by 18 U.S.C. 4 (Misprision of felony).

| have tried to satisfy my legal obligations; SPD don't seem
to care how many Federal offenses they commit on a daily basis,
nor does 18 U.S.C. 2 seem to make any difference to them.

See also the charges lodged against Lois Gail Lerner,
the apparent "Queen Pin" heading up the IRS Targeting Scandal:

Index of /cc/hill/tort.claim/lerner/award.application
http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/tort.claim/lerner/vcc/vee.htm

... and her accomplices: Messrs. Dave Guest and James Marcy:
http://supremelaw.org/cc/spd/marcy/criminal.complaint.htm
http://supremelaw.org/cc/spd/guest/criminal.complaint.htm

cf. SUMMARY OF KEY EVENTS <--- subset of filthy details are here

Before | was viciously kidnapped by those rogue Feds,

tortured with 55 moves in 11 months, 3 terms in solitary confinement,
and threats of forced administration of brain-damaging drugs

(to name just a few of the injuries and damages | sustained),

| was forced to realize that Seattle government is widely

infiltrated with socialists and communist sympathizers.

Terribly sad, that whole situation. I'm glad | was able to leave,

instead of being forced to listen to a summoned SPD officer ("sworn"??)
try to tell me that what | had just witnessed at the USDC

in downtown Seattle didn't really happen.

How would he know? He wasn't there; | was there!

And, a man claiming to be a Deputy U.S. Marshal was also there.

William M. McCool is typical of these rogue Feds
who refuse to disclose credentials when properly


http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/tort.claim/lerner/award.application/
http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/tort.claim/lerner/vcc/vcc.htm
http://supremelaw.org/cc/spd/marcy/criminal.complaint.htm
http://supremelaw.org/cc/spd/guest/criminal.complaint.htm

requested:

http://supremelaw.org/cc/spd/mccool/mail.fraud.report/transmittal.of.mail.fraud.report.red
acted.htm

http://supremelaw.org/cc/spd/mccool/Cover.Page.htm

The database assembled during The Credential Investigation
-- admittedly THE REASON why | was kidnapped and tortured --
is readily available on the Internet here:

http://supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/credential.investigation.facts.and.laws.htm

http://supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/evidence.folders.2004-03-16.htm#DWA

The Federal "robe" in Wyoming actually apologized to me
in open court, for attempting to characterize

The Credential Investigation as some kind of

pathological obsession.

Then, she tried to kill me
with brain-damaging drugs!

http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/criminal/disqualifications/application.for.disqualifications.htm

http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/civil/lvcc6/vcc6.htm

Read it and weep!

Sincerely yours,

/sl Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.

Private Attorney General, Civil RICO: 18 U.S.C. 1964;
Agent of the United States as Qui Tam Relator (4X),
Federal Civil False Claims Act: 31 U.S.C. 3729 et seq.

All Rights Reserved ( cf. UCC 1-308 https://www.law.cornell.edu/ucc/1/1-308 )
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